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Daniel Kinnoch

From: Vijay Lala <vijay.lala@tattico.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2024 11:22 am
To: Daniel Kinnoch
Subject: FW: Private Plan Change request: Remuera Precinct - Clause 23
Attachments: AC Encumbrance 12817716.5 - Irrigation Pond(38609942.1).pdf

Hi Daniel, please see response from the applicant below and attached. 
 
 
Best  
 
Vijay 
Mob: 021 411124 

  

 
 

From: Hinsan Li (Fletcher Living) <HLi@frl.co.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2024 1:42 PM 
To: Vijay Lala <vijay.lala@tattico.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Private Plan Change request: Remuera Precinct - Clause 23 
 
Hi Vijay 
 
With regard to the original request – HW6, please see below. 
 

1. The irrigation pond itself is not a public asset so no EPA was required for it’s construction. Auckland 
Thoroughbred Racing obtained RC under LUC60391410 and a BC exemption under EXE21605881. 

 
The SW pipes to the irrigation pond are public assets and are covered by EPA ENG60402076. The works 
under this EPA are still under construction. 

 
2. Maintenance of the irrigation pond is covered under the attached encumbrance in favour of HW 

 
3. I believe this is covered under the SMP and the attached encumbrance. 

 
 
Cheers 
Hinsan 
 
 
 

From: Daniel Kinnoch <daniel.kinnoch@colabplanning.co.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2024 11:34 AM 
To: Vijay Lala <vijay.lala@tattico.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Private Plan Change request: Remuera Precinct - Clause 23 
 
Hi Vijay, 
 
Just an update to let you know that I have all the specialist feedback on the cl23 request responses. I have 
been working through these today and have gone back to specialists with comments/questions. 
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As a preliminary, do you have a copy of the EPA documentation that was requested at HW6, or at least the ENG 
reference number? Just so I can point HW to it. 
 
Based on the March 25 date that the full response was provided (including missing files), we have until April 17 
(next Wednesday) to make a further request, if necessary. I would endeavour to confirm this by Tuesday next 
week following a meeting I have with AT and Flow. 
 
Regarding the request for a meeting to discuss the matter of the request for limited notification, I have been 
discussing with Lee-Ann and will let you know where that lands. 
 
Ngā mihi | Kind regards, 
  
Daniel 
 
--- 
 

 

 

Daniel Kinnoch 
Resource Management Planner 
MNZPI 
 
P: (09) 889 8382 
M: 022 091 7233 
A: 3 Glenside Crescent, Eden Terrace, Auckland  
W: www.colabplanning.co.nz  

Book a call with me 
Leave us a review on Google 

 
This email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged. The information transmitted is for the 
use of the intended recipient only. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure or dissemination of this material by 
persons other than the intended recipient is prohibited. While we use standard virus checking software, we accept 
no responsibility for viruses or anything similar in this email or any attachment after it leaves our information 
systems.  
This email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged. The information transmitted is for the 
use of the intended recipient only. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure or dissemination of this material by 
persons other than the intended recipient is prohibited. While we use standard virus checking software, we accept 
no responsibility for viruses or anything similar in this email or any attachment after it leaves our information 
systems.  
This email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged. The information 
transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure or 
dissemination of this material by persons other than the intended recipient is prohibited. While we 
use standard virus checking software, we accept no responsibility for viruses or anything similar in 
this email or any attachment after it leaves our information systems.  
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